President South University-Montgomery, Alabama campus

From:

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2008 1:51 PM
To: Them, Richard

S u bject: Redacted by HELP Con

Contacts: Richard Them

Richard:

| want to run something by you. As you know, we are going to be implementing a 12% tuition increase that will be
effective fall quarter. Although we all know intellectually why we are doing this, the fact remains that the sticker shock of a
tuition increase of this magnitude, coupled with the financing issues we will face with the resulting gaps, could easily
cause a blip in our enroliment and new start plans for fall.

Redacted by HELP Committee

Thanks.

Redacted by HELP
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